
22 April 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Chief, Operations Staff 

SUBJECT 	: Interim Reply to Questions by 
David W. Belin 

REFERENCE . 	: Memorandum, by David W. Belin to 
Mr. E. Henry Knoche, 15 April 1975. . 
(This memorandum sets out five questions 
dealing with various aspects of informa-
tion possibly heald by the Agency relating 
to its alleged involvement in planning the 
assassination of Fidel CASTRO.) 

. 
1. This is an interim reply based on a comprehensive, 

but as yet incomplete, review of materials held by CIOPS in 
the OSWALD 201 (58 volumes). On the basis of this material 
we cannot respond for tha Agency to Mr. Belin's questions 
because the OSWALD file does not contain any significant 

proportion of WAVE or other Agency material dealing with 

emigre activity. Our holdings ca that aspect of the question 
reflect solely what was relevant to the Kennedy assassination 
as an act performed by OSWALD. It will be necesary, there- 1 
fore, for LA Division to make a considerable input to the 
finalized responses. 

2. At this point our tentative, brief answers to the 
five questions stipulated by Mr. Belin are as follows (the 
responses are keyed to the numbering of Mt. Belin's questions). 

a. Question 1.  As far as we can tell from alI of the 
materials at our disposition, no one discussed any alleged plan 
'to assassinate Fidel CASTRO'with the Warren Commission. As 
far as our materials show, there were no such plans underway 
or known to us in CI Staff, as the working-level ..po'int of 
contact with the Warren Commission. There is no evidence that 
anyone known to our records made a decision not to tell the 
Warren Commission anything about this topic or anything else. 
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Our records sho
w at every poin

t a.marked inte
nt to make as 

much available 
to the Commissi

on as was consi
stent with the 

security of on
going operatio

ns. 

indicating 
b. Question 2.

 We have no ev
idence in our 

materials 

indicating CAST
RO's knowledge 

or the possessi
on of documenta

-

tion of alleged
 assassination 

plans directed 
against him. 

c. Question 
3. We are able

 to be affirma
tively 

responsive to 
this question_

 Daniel HARKER
 filed a repor

t 

from Havana of
 an informal i

nterview given
 to him at a 

Brazilian Embas
sy reception'on

 Saturday, 7 Se
ptember 1963. 

This was not a
 public speech

. The HARKER i
tem was variou

sly 

played by newsp
apers in the Un

ited States as 
is clear from 

the attached tr
anscriptions of

 the gist of it
ems we have 

located in two 
newspapers, The

 Washington Sta
r (which played

 

up the GOLDWAT
ER, politicali

FFEES)TYFIEFeT
imes Picayune 

 

Qf New Orleans 
(which emphasiz

ed the physical
 threat to L.S.

 

leadeftTlip). 
We have not ch

ecked the Dall
as newspapers.

 

The New York Ti
mes published a

 UPI item entir
ely diff&fent 

in emphasis fro
m the AP item, 

omitting any re
ference to 

CASTRO's warni
ng to U.S. lea

dership. And t
he Washington 

Post  

did a summary w
hich also omitt

ed any referenc
e to the threat

-

ening aspects 
of CASTRO's in

terview. We ha
ve been unable

 

to secure photo
graphic copies 

of the Star and
 Times Picayune

  

coverage, but t
he partial tran

scriptions atta
ched are 

accurate. As f
ar as we know,

 CASTRO made n
o other public

 

statement of t
hat kind prior

 to 22 November
 1963. 

d. Question 4. Ou
r records cont

ain no direct 

information tha
t any toreign g

overnment or fo
reign group 

was considering
 possible assas

sination of an 
American leader

;-- 

r-Hbwever, it 
should be noted

 that 	on 	
9 January 1964

 

itrGuatemala Stat
ion forwarded 

a duplicate co
py of a raw' 

report 	
dated 5 January

 1962, dealing 

with a year-end
 CPG  cell meeti

ng. 

(, 	

_ 	 _ 

-- 

A participant 

--- 	
- - 	-___ --- participant _ 

is is hated as st
ating: "We nee

d not preoccup
y
„- 

 our-selves over 

1r-the politics o
f President Ken

nedy because we
 know, accordin

g 

to prognosticat
ion, that he wi

ll die within t
he_present year

 

[1962].” 	

,.... 
' 

It should be n
oted that this

 item of raw r
eport- 

ing was receiv
ed after the K

ennedy assassi
nation._ We ha

ve 

no indication 
thus far in th

e file as to w
hether any act

ion 
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vt 

was taken on the item with the Warren Commission. This will 

have to be gone into with the 
Division. 

- ---- 

e. Question 5.  We have no indication in our 

records that there was any communication to President Johnson 

regarding the matter dealt with by this question. 

3. The gist of these replies w
as taken up directly with 

Mr. Belin in a conversation wh
ich took place this morning 

from 10:30 - 12:15. • 

Ra ,ond G. Rocca 
Counter Intelligence Operations

 

Attachments: 
Gist of newspaper items 

- 
z. 
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TO: (Om.,.. d•g4gnolion, room numb.nr, and 

bOddingi 

DATE 

TECITVID 1,0 TWA Of0 

DC/Ops Staff 

JREF: David W. Belin's le ter'
 

to 	E. HenLy Kltuk,k-, 
3. 15 April 1975 

7.  

8.  

10. 

11_ 

12.  

 

 

13.  •.. 

14.  

15.  

Rt."),  !Nu Hi vu 

SUBJECT: 40 

OFFTEWS 
INITIALS 

 

CO/AMENDS (Numbs soch comment to thaw.  hem, 

po. whom. pro+. a 1.n• GUMS [plum, Clh•• 41.301 C01,,14,14 

Eloise: This is further to 

my interim report I have to vs
: 

earlier this week and sneci- 1
 

fically to para 3 of Mr. Beli3
 

letter. Attached herewith are
 

photostat copies of the covers
 

of Castro's statement to the 

Associated Press correspondent; 

:.'on 7 September 1963 as the 

" statements appeared in the 

Times-Picayune of New Orleans 

and the Evening Star, Washinc 

R. G. Rocca 
F Rom. 

EXTEM:31004 

/054 

 

 

Dart 
25 April 1975 

Also attached are photostat 

copies of the coverage as it 

peered in the Washington Post 

and the New York Times. 

The Times Picayune and the 

Evening Star items will be of 

particular interest within th 

framework of para 3 of Mr. 

Belin's letter and I suggest 

that they be forwarded to him 

through Knoche forthwith. 

Orig - DC/Ops, w/atts 

1 - C/LA, wo/atts 
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